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TO: Editor

FROM: Lesia Lambert, Director of Workforce Development

DATE: May 6, 2020

RE: PSA for Council of Chief Elected Officials of Northwest Georgia, Workforce Development Board,

and Committee Meetings

Please run the notices below as a public service announcement, at your convenience, prior to the meeting dates.
Included are the meetings Agenda for your reference, in compliance with the July 1999 revisions to the Georgia
Open Meetings Law.

MEETING NOTICES

Bruce Bowman, Chairman of the Workforce Development Board, announces a meeting of the WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD (WDB) OF NORTHWEST GEORGIA for the purpose of: COVID-19 Response; Consent Agenda;
Fiscal Report; Executive Committee Report and Recommendations; One-Stop Operator Request for Proposal;
Agreements; Individual Training Account Providers; Youth Committee Report and Recommendations and other
items. The meeting will be at 12:00 Noon, Wednesday, May 20, 2020, and will be he[d via GoTo Meetlng (Detalls
for this meeting can be found at www.careerdepot.org.)

Ted Rumley, Chairman of the Council of Chief Elected Officials of Northwest Georgia, announces a Meeting of the
CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIALS OF NORTHWEST GEORGIA (CCEOQ) for the purpose of: COVID-19 Response; Consent
Agenda; Fiscal Report; ; WDB Actions; and other items. The meeting will be at 10:00 a.m., Thursday, May 21, 2020,
and will be held via GoTo Meeting. (Details for this meeting can be found at www.careerdepot.org.)

*Activities are conducted in accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and the State Open
Meeting requirements.
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